
From: wedges  
Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 4:33 PM 
To: Islands2050 
Subject: ILLEGAL RENTALS: A PROBLEM ON THE MAKING 
 

This request was published in the Denman Bulletin Board:

 
The question is fine... but one of the answered s was not , illustrating the problem, hinting at the 

"Illegal" option route. 

 

 answered to the best of my ability: 

 
 

The questions are for the Island''s Trust:  

1) Will it do it's Duty to prevent unlawful rentals? 



2) Would Illegal Renters have a right of vote in the ISLANDS250? 

 

Hope my view on this matter has been made clear. (See above) 

I kindly request that this matter be directed to the Denman Trustees, for addressing & responding 

too. 

 

Thank you for your attention. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Max L.C. B. C. Wedges 

 

 

 


